Q;sxle 4[1[o
TOWN OF VERNON

55 WEST MAIN STREET, VERNON, CT 06066
Tel: (860) 870-3636

Fax: (860) 870-3589
OFFICE OF amarchese@vernon-ct.gov
ZONING ADMINISTRATION
AGENDA

Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)

™~
[

. . =

Meeting Notice -

Wednesday, April 20th, 2022, 6:30 PM —

Town Hall L

14 Park Place, 3™ Floor -0

Council Chambers f

Vernon, CT -~

13
=

Agenda Items:
1.

Call meeting to Order and Roll Call by Chairperson; read opening statement
2. Public Hearing, discussion and vote on the following Applications:

Application ZBA-2022-01 of the French Social Circle, seeking a Variance of Zoning
Regulation section 4.9.1.4 Minimum Rear Yard: 50 feet, to allow a 14’ x 30’ shed 36

feet from the Rear Yard boundary line, on the property located at 341 Kelly Road,
located in the Commercial Zone.

Application ZBA-2022-02 of Vernon Development LLC, seeking a Variance of
Zoning Regulation section 12.1.22 Day care centers — (parking requirements), to

allow 40 parking spaces where 57 parking spaces are required, on the property located at
501 Talcottville Road, located in the Commercial Zone.

(98]

Review Draft Minutes of the October 20, 2021 ZBA meeting
Other business

5. Adjournment

&

TOWN OF VERNON
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
ANDY MARCHESE, ZBA LIAISON



APPLICATION

AND
ATTACHMENTS

ZBA-2022-01



TOWN OF VERNON Applicatior

Zoning Board of Appeals (Tobecol v oy - eert naneny
55 West Main St Application Fee: $200
Vernon, Ct 06066 State Fee: $ 60
(B60)B70-3636 Total Fee: $260

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL EXCEPTION OF ZONING

REGU ATIONS OR APPEAL FROM DECISION OF ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(Please type or print in ink)

APPLICANT L -
Name of Applicant__Frgnc)’l 5‘05 lc:.L 4 u‘c}k’. File Date
Mailing Address j‘l I H@_HU\ 1/(]0@[} \/gmi?nState_(;T’ Zip Ol oL

-

) o c . ~ o~ ot i e - -
Phonefﬂ'ugoj 7169 mondiFoacet s Leclerc |Gl € gl com
Fod-3¢7 3709
OWNER | ‘ .
Name of Owner  F45( &uﬁm% AR5 C . hers
Address 3"“ V’)t‘i [ u)\ (21)({(‘1 Véfn & State C T Zip C)('Q(Jéé,

. - Y1 O = .
Phone 91,40 81,' 3Ty lgci m(@Mail__f}]_gM&_L@ Q[E’!‘C / Cﬂ&(’/ ¢ 5/}1(€(L‘ (o571
Jb 490 3508 Kern Bowi @
REQUEST (use continuation sheet if needed)

Variance of Zoning Regulation Sectio

(variance, special exception, appeal)

From minimum 50' rear yard

Toallow & new storage shed to be located 36" from the rear property

line.

PREMISES

Address of subject property 341 Kelly Road

Zone

State the particular hardship or unnecessary difficulty that prompts this application:

see attached

In addition to variance, special exception or appeal of the zoning regulation, is approval of the lot or premiscs

necessary for state license?
Yes No X




341 Kelly Road:

State particular hardship or unnecessary difficuity that prompts this application:

A Minor Modification to a Site Plan of Development was granted by the Town of Vernon on
August 6, 2020. This modification included the permitting of the striping of parking, a new
utility pad, an attached walk-in cooler, and a new dumpster pad and enclosure all conforming
with the yard setbacks for the commercial zone. In doing so the old dumpster which was
located within the side and rear yard setback was removed. The owner of the property is very
much in need of storage but due to the lot configuration there is nowhere on this property to
install a storage shed that will conform with the zoning setbacks and not obstruct the site drives
and traffic patterns. The location of the storage shed was selected to maximize its distance
from the rear property line while being in compliance with the side yard setback.






Every application for a variance, special exception or appeal, shall indclude the following information and
exhibits (if applicable):

Eight copies of site plan drawn to scale not to excect twenty (20) feet to one inch, prepared by a registered
engineer, architect or land surveyor, embossed and signed with the raised letter seal and should include the
following: (Omission of any component may slow the application process)

Property boundaries (existing and proposed) and their dimensions.

Location of all structures (existing and proposed) and the distances between adjacent structures.
Dimensions of all yards and setbacks.

Loeation of all streets, driveways and entrances (existing and proposed) and their dimensions.
Location of all parking areas and parking stalls (each stall shall be numbeyed sequentially, and each stall
to be not less than 9’ x 17°)

Location and dimensions of all off-street loading areas.

Location, size and amount of usable open space.

Location and dimensions of all easements, rights-of-way, conduits and the like.

Percentage of lot area to be covered by proposed structures, i.¢., lot coverage.

10 Location, type and size of all signs.

11. Height of proposed structures.

12, Zoning District designation, north arrow and graphic scale.

bl el

© 0 o

OMISSION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE MAY RESULT IN DENIAL OF AN APPLICATION

Each application shall contain the following table of information:

ZONING INFORMATION

ZONING REQUIRED PROPOSED

USE

BUILDING AREA (FOOTPRINT)

LOT AREA

FRONT YARD

REAR YARD

SIDE YARD

HEIGHT

PARKING SPACES

*DENOTES NON-CONFORMING




*%To be completed by Town StafPr*

ACTION OF THE BOARD
At meeting held on

GRANTED DENIED

CONDITIONS

HARDSHIP




VARIANCES

Connecticut General Statutes, Section 8-6(3) gives statutory authority to the Zoning Board of Appeals to
vary the application of zoning regulations provided that the variance is in harmony with the general purpose of
the regulations and with due consideration for conserving public health, safety, convenience, welfare and
property values, A variance may be granted to the parcel of land, where there are conditions which specifically
affect the parcel but do not generally affect the zoning district, and where a literal enforcement of the zoning
regulations would result in the unusual hardship, so that, by granting the variance, substantial justice will be
done, and the public safety and welfare secured.

A variance is an authorization obtained from the Zoning Board of Appeals to use property in a manner
otherwise forbidden by the zoning regulations. For a variance to be granted, the Board must find that:

The variance must be shown to not substantially affect the comprehensive zoning plan
Adherence to the strict letter of the zoning ordinance would cause unusual hardship
Economic hardship such as financial loss is not the sole hardship claim

The hardship is not self-created

The hardship is unique to the subject property and different from other properties in the same
zoning district.









216 West Road {Route 83)

Ellington, CT 06029 PO &
860-871-1048 (Fax) 860-871-1117 Order Date:
Due Date:

wyww kloterfanms.com

Order Number: 167604
Page: Pagelofl
Customer P.O, Number:
Order Date:  2/5/22
Scheduled Delivery Date:  4/6/12
Est, Customer Pickup Date:
Customer Pickup Status: NA
Doors On;  Toward Cab
Salesperson: JACK L.

Deliver To: Stosh Marholin Kenneth Bowie
341 Kelly Road
Yernon Rockville, CT 06066

Phone: (860)250-3908 Ext. 0000

Phone: (860)436-7109 Ext. 0000

Mailing Address: (If Different)

Phone: () - Ext.

Qty | Description Unit Price Discount | Extended Price
1 | 14x30 T-111 Duteh Colonial Storage Building $16,345.00 §3,269.00 §13,076.00
| Buckskin DuraTempe T-111 Siding (3347)
\ White Trim
I Permalrim Corners
! No Shutters-Boxed Trim .
420 Dual Brown 30 Year Architectural Shingles
1 Credit For No Windows -525.00 -$3.75 -$21.25
1 Standard Double Door Standard Locauon
I Extra Double Door $360,00 $54.00 $306.00
] Heavy Duns Floor - 12" G.C
I "Warehouse Sate" 1,24/22--275/22
1 | 374" Crushed S10one Pad (inciudes up to 6" of leveling) $1,165.00 $1,165.00
TOTALS: £3,319.25 $14,525.75
..Q NOTES:
0O
—n
l
i
Orders Quuteg - Quole% are bns-:d_ an the current satc‘pricc. A 23% r_cfundablc deposit will hold Delivery Charge $0.00
tive current price for 15 days A 30% deposit 18 required Lo sel a delivery date Changes can be thg 7%
made up until the point where a delivery date has been s¢1. Once the delivery date has been ser, Subtotal $14,525.73
vonstruction will begin, and no adduional changes can be made. All TBD iteins musl be defined Sales Tax-CT $922.39
before a delivery date is set. A restocking fee may apply up to the full ameunt of the deposit, if a Customer Letter $0.00
building is cancelled once construction has degun. Wide Load Permits : $25.00
Site Built Projests - A $500.00 deposic 15 required o generate an imitial site visit by one of our TOTAL §15,473.14
Project Mangers The customer needs 1o talk to their Zamng depaniment prar to that visit 1o be Deposit 2/5/2022 Check #1025 8-7,736.00
aware of any lown umpased resicictions or limuatons Additional deposits for drawings and a Balance Due $7,737.14

vpical pavment schedule will be discussed durmg the site visit. Sile built parages are typically a
-6 imonth process Prices ¢an change due 1o unusual market conditions. Our project manager will

review that possibility on s visit,

CUSTOMER AGREES WITH THIS ORDER AS WRITTEN AND ASSUMES FULL
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR PROPERTY DURNING DELIVERY. NO CHANGES
CAN RE MADE TO THIS ORDER ONCE A DELIVERY DATE IS SET.

CUSTOMER APPROVAL

Thank you for Choosing Kloter Farms

Deposit
Balance Due
Deposit
Balance Due
Deposit
Balance Due
Deposit
Balance Due

Payment I=*: POD

Printed on: 2/5/2022  2-3703PM By: JL



HA555S
CORPORATION
o 1 g gl
SYTATE OF COX Nl‘c, CTICUT
VLR 4 AT T
DEPARTHMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
A5 Cotembox Raoulevard < Hartl'oz'd Caonnect:icut 06,03
Artached is vour Home Improvement Contractor yegistraiion. This registration is not ransferable. The
Department of Consumer Protection must e notified of any changes to your registration within thiry (30)

davs of such ehiange. Quustions regarding this registration can be emailed 1o the License Services Division
atdeplivenseservices fot. ooy,

I an el le he more efficient aml Go Green, the department asks that vou keep your email information

wilh pur office curvent to receive correspondence. ¥You can aceess your account at www,clicesse glpoy Lo
verify, add vr change vou: cinail or address,

Visit our web site at www.ch.govidep o verify reglstrations, obtain applications and the booklet for The
Connecticut Contractor for Home Improvement and New Home Construction.

KLOTER FARNMS INC HOMEIVPROVEMENTCONTRACTDR
PO Box 440 J KLOTER FARMS INC
Ellingtoe, C1T (G029 216 WEST RD

' ELLINGTON, CT (6029

Regisirazss &

HIC.0618767

Txpimtion

03/31/2023

NNECTICYUT ¢ DE waT\‘T UF C ;\!&ﬂ "v‘JEP ?RDT Til@fn

210 1\711':1 noTial
KLOTER FARNMS INC
216 WEST RD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

eptsiere

HOME T‘WPROT”“MENT CONTRACTO

Registration # HIC.0618767

i

Effective: 12/01/2021

Expiration: 03/31/2023 /}/M M

»ichelte Seagull, f‘ummusmﬂcr







Cheryll Tesi
343 Kelly Road
Vernon, CT 06066

March 12, 2022
To Whom it may concern:

This is my written consent for the French Social Circle to be able to place their
new shed from Kloter Farms within the 50 foot easement of my property line.

Sincerely,

- e’ 7 ot
Cheryll Tesi






APPLICATION

AND
ATTACHMENTS

ZBA-2022-02



TOWN CF VERNON Application # ZBA-2

Zoning Board of Appeals (To be completed by Town Staff)
55 West Main St Application Fee: $200
Vernon, Ct 06066 State Fee: $ 60
(860)870-3636 Total Fee: $260

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL EXCEPTION OF ZONING

REGULATIONS OR APPEAL FROM DECISION OF ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
(Please type or print in ink)

APPLICANT Vecnon Developmenty LLC
Name of Applicant  AHw. ECic S?U\/\%\v\ File Date__

Mailing Address_5G East Maun 44 , Ao State_ CT zip OG 00|

Phone_BG0- 17- 207 E-Mail £ 500G m @\ wmai\ . Comn ’
OWNER (?\5&6‘3 copy Tim ('O_O.V‘ wif alt coftesponBlence —"‘;C’OW@\WUSSO-COM)
"~ Jame of Owner fowv\(iﬁ -Eaé\\e

Addressﬂl Q\/Q&eo\—cs’r Lm/\a \ %{ksjfo\ State C'[/Zip OGOLO- 290

Phone_ BGO-202- 454 O BE-Mail bmﬂx\e.em‘tﬁ?&s@é @ _Comcast gt

REQUEST (use continuation sheet if needed)

\{&(\(L\L\f/t" of Zoning Regulation Section \Z. \ . Z-Z,
{(variance, special exception, appeal) P&(\L‘\V\g ?\beu\\’e‘mg “1'
vl

From ?ox.(\é.u/\p\3 Eeaba)\fe\f\/\ﬁ\/‘{( O‘Q 57 S?MPQ
To allow Ho Agaces

PREMISES -
Address of subject property S0) /ra\ LG‘E(V‘“D %(Q Zone C

State the particular hardship or unnecessary difficulty that prompts this application:

See  ottacdmedd  Couel Letior

In addition to variance, special exception or appeal of the zoning regulation, is approval of the lot or premises
necessary for state)li(ense?
Yes No




Signature of Applicant o

Application Executed by M A C;r;'\,,

(Attorney or thorlzed Agent)

On behalf of \/ewmﬂ @auu oPMcv\,‘\’ (L.
(Applicant)

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of _ 20

Previous action concerning this location — Zoning Board of Appeals



bvery application tor a variance, special exception or appeal, shall indclude the following information and
exhibits (if applicable):

Eight copies of sitc plan drawn to scale not to exceet twenty (20) feet to one inch, prepared by a registered
engineer, architect or land surveyor, embossed and signed with the raised letter seal and should include the

following: (Omission of any component may slow the application proccss)

Property boundaries (existing and proposed) and their dimensions.

Location of all structures (existing and proposed) and the distances between adjacent structures.
Dimensions of all yards and setbacks.

Location of all streets, driveways and entrances (existing and proposed) and their dimensions.

AR

to be not less than 9’ x 17°)

Location and dimensions of all off-street loading areas.

Location, size and amount of usablc open space.

Location and dimensions of all easements, rights-of-way, conduits and the like.
9. Percentage of lot area to be covered by proposed structures, i.e., lot coverage.
10. Location, type and size of all signs.

11. Height of proposed structures.

12. Zoning District designation, north arrow and graphic scale.

P

OMISSION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE MAY RESULT IN DENIAL OF AN APPLICATION

Each application shall contain the following table of information:

Location of all parking areas and parking stalls (each stall shall be numbered sequentially, and each stall

ZONING INFORMATION

ZONING REQUIRED PROPOSED

USE

BUILDING AREA (FOOTPRINT)

LOT AREA

FRONT YARD

REAR YARD

SIDE YARD

HEIGHT

PARKING SPACES

*DENOTES NON-CONFORMING




**To be completed by Town Staff**

ACTION OF THE BOARD
At meeting held on

GRANTED DENIED

CONDITIONS

HARDSHIP




VARIANCES

Connecticut General Statutes, Section 8-6(3) gives statutory authority to the Zoning Board of Appeals to
vary the application of zoning regulations provided that the variance is in harmony wilh the general purpose of
the regulations and with due consideration for conserving public health, safety, convenience, welfare and
property values. A variance may be granted to the parccl of land, where there are conditions which specifically
affect the parcel but do not generally affect the zoning district, and where a literal enforcement of the Zoning
regulations would result in the unusual hardship, so that, by granting the variance, substantial justice will be
done, and the public safety and welfare secured.

A varlance is an autborization obtained from the Zoning Board of Appcals to use property in a manner
otherwise forbidden by the zoning regulations. For a variance to be granted, the Board must find that:

* The variance must he shown to not substantially affect the comprehensive zoning plan
» Adhcrence to the strict letter of the zoning ordinance would cause unusual hardship

* Economic hardship such as financial loss is not the sole hardship claim

* The hardship is not self-created

 The hardship is unique to the subject property and different from other properties in the same
zoning district.



RUSSO

SURYEYORE+FMGINEERS

March 25, 2022

Vernon Zoning Board of Appeals
55 West Main Street
Vernon, CT 06066

Re:  Request for a Variance
The Learning Experience (TLE}
501 Talcottville Road, Vernon

Dear Commissioners,

On behalf of thc Vernon Development LLC, T am pleased to submit the attached application for a
Variance associated with the proposed development of The Learning Experience (TLE) Academy of
Early Education at 501 Talcottville Road in Vernon, Connecticut. The proposed TLE development
will involve the consiruction of a 10,000 square foot building, 5,000 square foot playground and
associated parking. Specifically, we are requesting a variance from the parking requirement (Section
12.1.22) to allow 40 spaces where 57 spaces are required. A Variance Plan demonstrating the proposed
development with thc 40 spaces is attached. The calculation to determine the 57 required parking
spaces is provided on the plan.

The hardship related to this variance request is associated with the extensive presence of wetlands at
the site. The wetlands at the site have been delineated by REMA Ecological Services. The wetland
flags were surveyed and the limits of the wetland adjacent to the proposed development are shown on
the attached plans. An application for a wetland permit was submitted to the Vernon Inland Wetland
Commission (IWC) and presented with the initial Site Plans at their meeting on February 22, 2022. A
copy of the Grading Plan associated with the initial Site Plan set is attached. At the meeting, the IWC
expressed concerns regarding the proximity of the development to the wetlands and the meeting was
continued. Subsequently, the plans have been revised in an attempt to address the IWC’s concerns.
The revision involves the elimination of parking spaces to allow for the development to be shifted
away from the wetland to provide additional buffer and protection of the wetlands. However, the
elimination of the parking spaces requires a variance.

It should be noted that the reduced number of parking spaces is sufficient for the TLE development.
TLE is a national childcare provider with facilities all over the country, Based on their experience at
these facilities they have been able to determine the traffic patterns and need for parking. Attached is
a copy of Operational Description prepared by TLE. This description provides a detailed breakdown
of the traffic experienced and concludes that 40 spaces is typically all that is required to accommodate
the facility. The 57 required parking spaces determined in accordance with Section 12.1.22 of the
Vernon Zoning regulations is excessive and unnecessary.

Granting of the Variance will also result in an overall reduction in impervious area and runoff. This is
consistent with the Town’s Low Impact Development Stormwater Quality Manual which advocates
the reduction of impervious areas whenever possible.

In summary, a variance from the parking requirement is being requested to address the hardship of
extensive wetlands at the site. Without the variance, the proximity of the development to the wetlands

PO BOX 338, 15HOHAMRD . EAST WINDSOR, CTO6088 . CT E60.623.0569 , MA 413 785.1158

WWW. IRRUSSC.COM , SERVING CONNECTICUT & MASSACHUSETTS



could prohibit TLE’s development of the site. If granted, the variance will allow for the development
to be shifted to provide an additional buffer and protection of the wetlands. It would also provide the
benefit of eliminating unnecessary impervious coverage and runoff,

If there are any questions, or you require further information, please call me at (860) 623-0569,

Very truly yours,

/u/m%mm

Timothy A. Coon, P.E.
JR. Russo & Associates, LLC

Attachments
cc: Eric Spungin

Page 2 of 2





















DRAFT MINUTES
OCTOBER 20, 2021



ZBA)

-
= 0
=
S T
=] 1[‘11
N O

4P | oo
i - :E<
v CTO 6 = 0
ernon, CTOI n 20
o

™o
© 2

1. RollCall:
Attendees: Regular Members: Chairman Jennifer Roy, Robert Multan, Howard Steinberg
and Carmen Melaragno
Alternate Members: Sherrin Roch and Claire Crane
Absent Members: None

Chairman Jennifer Roy called the meeting to order at 6:34PM and read the opening statement.

Z. Public Hearing, discussion and vote on the following Applications:

Application Z8A-2021-07 of Gurdev Singh, seeking a Variance of Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8
Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquafer protection zone: 25%, to allow 33.2% lot coverage
where 27.5% lot coverage currently exists, to construct a two-bay garage, 21' x 25', on the
property located at 132 Main Street, located in the R27 Zone. Carmen Melaragno read the
application into record.

* (Carmen Melaragna read the Application into the record.
* Robert Hurd of 7 Rheel Street, Vernon spoke on behaif of the applicant.
¢ Discussion ensued.

No public comment.
Public hearing was closed at 6:41FPM.

Howard Steinberg made a motion to approve Application ZBA-2021-07 of Gurdev Singh, seeking
a Variance of Zoning Regulation section 4.4.1.8 Maximum lot coverage when not in an aquafer
protection zone: 25%, to aliow 33.2% lot coverage where 27.5% lot coverage currently exists, to
construct a two-bay garage, 21' x 25', on the property located at 132 Main Street, located in the

R27 Zene. The hardship being a non-conforming lot. Carmen Melaragne seconded and the
motion passed unanimously.

3. Review Draft Minutes of September 15, 2021 ZBA Meeting

Sherrin Roch made a motion to approve the draft minutes of the September 15, 2021 meeting.
Carmen Melaragno seconded and the motion carried unanimously.



4. Other Business
Andy Marchese explained that Bill Francis has returned to the Commission as a regular member.
5, Adjournment

Howard Steinberg made a motion to adjourn at 6:46PM. Robert Mullan seconded and the
motien carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Cassandra Santoro
Recording Secretary



LEGAL NOTICES
Published on:
Saturday, April 09, 2022 and
Saturday, April 16, 2022






OTHER BUSINESS



	AGENDA
	APPLICATION ZBA-2022-01
	Location Survey
	APPLICATION ZBA-2022-02
	Variance and Grading Plan
	DRAFT MINUTES of OCTOBER 20, 2021
	LEGAL NOTICES
	OTHER BUSINESS



